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RE: Docket No. 160070-EQ — Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff and
standard offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Dear Kenneth Hoffman,

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL
or Company) provide responses to the following data requests.

Please refer to the Company’s response to Staff’s Third Data Request, No. 6, for the
following.

1. Please describe the methodology that FPL has used to determine the appropriate level of
completion/performance security to protect FPL and its customers.

a. Please provide factors included in the consideration, such as probability of
performance failure, the availability of replacement power in event of
performance failure, and the estimated replacement power costs.

b. Please provide any document(s) that demonstrates the reasonableness of the
proposed level of adjustment.

2. Please explain whether the proposed terms of completion/performance security would
cause undue financial burden to sellers with good completion/performance records.

3. Please provide the escalation factors and other financial assumptions used in the Standard
Offer Contracts for the period 1999 through 2016.

4. Please provide the annual values of the Consumer Price Indexes and any other relevant
measures for the period 1999 through 2016.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 02, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 05815-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

http://www.floridapsc.com/
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com

Staff’s Fourth Data Request
Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
Page 2

Please file all responses electronically no later than Tuesday, August 16, 2016 from the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6524 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
s/ Bianca Y. Lherisson
Bianca Y. Lherisson
Attorney

BYL/smh

CcC: Office of Commission Clerk
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